Department of Transportation

Traffic Engineering

Yang Tao, Director

Madison Municipal Building, Suite 109

215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.

Madison, WI 53703

Phone: (608) 266-4761 | Fax: (608)267-1158
traffic@cityofmadison.com
parking@cityofmadison.com

October 15, 2024

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM
ADDENDUM 2
CONTRACT NO. 9582
LED STREET LIGHTS

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum,
otherwise, the original document shall remain in effect.

CHANGES TO CONTRACT:

1. The date for the awarded Contractor to completely execute the signing of all contract documents
and submit then to City Engineering (Attn. Alane Boutelle, 1600 Emil Street, Madison W1 53703)
prior to 12:00 pm was listed for Thursday, October 28, 2024, in Addendum 1. This date is
incorrect.

The date the contract documents shall be signed and returned to City Engineering is Thursday,
October 31, 2024 as stated in the contract.

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s
Acknowledgement on Bid Express.

Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:

www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the

Engineering office at 608-266-4751 to receive the material by another route.

Sincerely,

Yang Tao, P.E., Director of Traffic Engineering
YT:gma
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